
WAKEFIELDMoving and Storage   

 388 Newburyport Turnpike           800-225-3688  
 Rowley, MA 01969             978-531-8145 FAX 
 
 
Quote: 7874 
 
September 27, 2013 
 
Mayor Joseph A. Curtatone 
City of Somerville 
93 Highland Avenue 
Somerville, MA 02143 
 
and 
 
Orazio DeLuca, MCPPO 
Contract Manager 
Purchasing Department 
City of Somerville 
93 Highland Avenue 
Somerville, MA 02143 
 
RE: TWO PHASE/TWO BUILDING CLEANOUT and RECYCLING QUOTE 
 
Gentlemen, 
 
Please note the following pricing quote from Wakefield Moving and Storage (WMS): 
 
From: Powder House Community School (PHCS) 100,653 sq. ft. (Building 1) 
 1065 Broadway 
 Somerville, MA 
 
 Homans Building 53,900 sq. ft. (Building 2) 
 358 Medford Street 
 Somerville, MA 
 
To: GRRO Surplus Reuse Program 
 
Date: October 2013. Two weeks will be required to complete the work in both buildings 
 
Scope 
 
 Prevailing wage will be used. 
 Remove all furniture from both buildings with broom clean. 
 Both the donation trailers and the trash roll-offs will be supplied by WMS. 
 Steam cleaning of the product will be provided by WMS. 

 



 
 
 
 Electronics recycling for both buildings that total 4000 lbs. (estimated) will be taken care of 

by WMS (included in price). 
 Hazardous materials recycling (universal waste, hazardous liquids, unidentified materials) 

will be the responsibility of the City of Somerville. 
 Full egress, parking permits and/or police details will be provided by the City of Somerville. 
 Generators for lighting will be supplied by the City of Somerville. 
 Estimated time for completion: 10 working days. 
 WMS work force will be 14 men per day. 

 
Building Breakdown and Pricing 
 
Powder House Community School Time Needed: 6 days 
 
Wakefield Moving and Storage labor pricing    = $  54,969.00 
GRRO Surplus Reuse Program pricing    = $  25,100.00 
          $  80,069.00 
 
Homans Building   Time Needed: 4 days 
 
Wakefield Moving and Storage labor pricing    = $  22,690.00 
GRRO Surplus Reuse Program pricing    = $  15,006.00 
          $  37,696.00 
 
Total for both buildings      = $117,769.00 
 
 
 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
Bill Burns 
WAKEFIELD Moving and Storage 
(978) 758-0345 cell 
(800) 225-3688 
(978) 531-8145 FAX 
bburns@wakefieldmoving.com 
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